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 Procurement Management Department 
2115 Second Street, 1st Floor 

Fort Myers, FL  33901 
Main Line:  (239) 533-8881 

Fax Line:  (239) 485-8383 
www.leegov.com/procurement 

Posted Date:  December 5, 2023 
 
Solicitation No.: B230637MWB   
 
Solicitation Name: Pernod Dr - Whiskey Creek Pipe lining 1414-102-2023-5 
  
Subject:   Addendum Number 1 
 
The following represents clarification, additions, deletions, and/or modifications to the above referenced bid. This 
addendum shall hereafter be regarded as part of the solicitation. Items not referenced herein remain unchanged, including 
the response date. Words, phrases or sentences with a strikethrough represent deletions to the original solicitation. 
Underlined words and bolded, phrases or sentences represent additions to the original solicitation. 

 
1. QUESTIONS/ANSWERS 

 

1. What is the Engineer’s Estimate/budget? 
 

Answer Please reference 14.3 on Page 7 of the Solicitation packet. 
  
2. Are there any liquidated damages assessed?  

Answer 
Yes, Liquidated Damages may be assessed if breach of contract is in effect. Please 
refer to Page 3, Article 1.12 of the solicitation package & Article 8-10 of Exhibit E 
in the technical specifications for more information.  

  

3. 
Would shotcrete be an acceptable alternative lining method instead of the CIPP 
for this project? 

Answer Shotcrete would not be acceptable for this project.  
 

4. 
Will the contractor be responsible for removing structure tops to facilitate 
lining or will the County assist with that? 
 

Answer It will be the Contractor’s responsibility. 
  

5. 
Please identify the lining process(es) that are permitted for the project? 
RICIPP, Slip Lining, UV Cured? 
 

Answer The lining processes permitted for this project are RICPP and UV Cured. 
  

6. 
Please identify the curing method(s) that are permitted for the RICIPP 
installation…Water, Air/Steam, or both? 
 

Answer Both are acceptable.  
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7. 

Can the Owner please provide/identify a location for the disposal of 
sand/debris from the pipe cleaning operations? 
 
Can item J on page 68, referring to real-time video monitoring of liner 
installation, be removed from the contract? This is not a normal Standard 
Operating Procedure and may cause issues with the tube and/or equipment 
during the installation process. 

Answer 

It is the Contractor’s responsibility to find a location that comply with all 
applicable laws and regulations for debris disposal.  
 
Item J on Page 68 can be removed, it won’t be required for this project. 

  

8. Is Injection Grouting expected to be performed on the project? 
 

Answer No at this time.  
 
BIDDER/PROPOSER IS ADVISED, YOU ARE REQUIRED TO ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS 
ADDENDUM WHEN SUBMITTING A BID/PROPOSAL.  FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH THIS 
REQUIREMENT MAY RESULT IN THE BIDDER/PROPOSER BEING CONSIDERED NON-RESPONSIVE. 
 
ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE SOLICITATION DOCUMENTS ARE AND SHALL 
REMAIN THE SAME. 
 
 Monica Busbee_________________________ 
Monica Busbee 
Procurement Analyst Direct Line:  239-533-8859 
Lee County Procurement Management 
 


